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Richard Hicks

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
Subject: FW: VA701 (UNCLASSIFIED)  VA701 Issue needs to be resolved 

Hi Scott ,  
Adam spoke with Will . In our original scope we quoted -We only did 9 of the light poles all were in the back area behind 
the building. Will stated that there are about 22 light poles all together and the one in the picture is from the front of 
the building that we did not do. If they would like all the rest of the poles done then please have them open a new ticket 
and we will submit a proposal. 
 
Scott can you open a new CSS ticket and we will get it taken care of . The CSS# 29170 has been closed out under June 
billing .  
 
Thanks,  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:32 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: VA701 (UNCLASSIFIED) VA701 Issue needs to be resolved  
 
Rick, 
I just spoke to Will. We only did 9 of the light poles all were in the back area behind the building. Will stated that there 
are about 22 light poles all together and the one in the picture is from the front of the building that we did not do. If 
they would like all the rest of the poles done then please have them open a new ticket and we will submit a proposal. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Adam Colopy, FMP 
Regional Operations Manager 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
_______________________ 
adam.colopy@tideh2o.net 
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3761 Attucks Drive 
Powell, OH 43065 
 
C: 740-819-6207 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:52 AM 
To: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: FW: VA701 (UNCLASSIFIED) VA701 Issue needs to be resolved  
 
 
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe 
 
 
 
Adam , 
Scott / Angela states the light pole covers are not completed . See attached pictures of 1 or 2 pole access covers on the 
ground . Please get this resolved ASAP . Please let me know when its completed . I will need new pictures for validation 
also. 
Note :: there were only 2 work orders associated with the light poles 
1 --WO#13450-Will replaced missing / broken access covers -Completed by Will 6/24/2021 2-WO# 13134 - Moore's 
Parking lot Motorcycle area light out -rescheduled for 7/15 tomorrow . 
 
Thanks, 
Rick 
 
 
Rick Hicks 
Project Manager Region 5 
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:22 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: FW: VA701 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Rick 
Can you please address this issue please. 
See message from Angela below. 
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Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:10 PM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: VA701 
 
Scott, 
 
Correct me if I'm wrong but the attached completed document was for replacing the covers on the light poles at VA701, 
but today when I was on site this is what I observed. 
 
 
VR, 
 
 
Mrs. Angela W. Williams-Taylor 
99th RD (DPW) 
AFOS AREA FACILITY OPERATIONS SPECIALIST (AFOS) REGION C10 
Contractor: Dawson 
Angela.W.Williams-Taylor.ctr@mail.mil 
Office: 910-598-8339 
Phone: 757.544.7039 
 
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


